



Ryan Arnell

512-550-1775

ryandipuarnell@gmail.com

ryanarnell.com

7444 Dallas Dr, Austin, TX

Profile

I'm a user experience engineer with 15 years of well rounded experience. I have a wide range of skills for user centric design with a background of front end development. I am an advocate for design thinking. My passion is photography, videography and animation.

Experience

UX & FRONT END ENGINEER

IBM, AUSTIN, TX, OCTOBER 2015 - PRESENT

- Full participation in a Design Thinking process with the rest of the design team.
- Technical research and interfacing with architects & stakeholders
- Acting as a liaison between the worlds of UCD and engineering to help solve challenging problems
- Quickly generate Prototypes early & late, low and high fi.
- Document and promote best-practices for code standards
- Contribute fresh ideas and diversity of style
- Write clean, compliant and accessible markup
- Ability to work just as closely with in Studio Design team as well as off-site engineering

FRONT END DEVELOPER

SPRINGBOX, AUSTIN, TX, JUNE 2013 - SEPTEMBER 2015

- Writing clean, reusable markup in HTML (utilizing libraries when appropriate), CSS and JavaScript.
- Work alongside UX team to define functional elements of an application interface.
- Frequently using code libraries and tools such as Grunt, SASS, Less, Compass, Angular, Bootstrap and jQuery.
- Owning tasks on a project from beginning to end. This includes working with other teams to resolve issues, present work to clients, and delegate work to other developers when help is needed.

USER INTERFACE DESIGNER

ST. EDWARD'S UNIVERSITY, AUSTIN, TX, JANUARY 2013 - OCTOBER 2013

- Making the University's website responsive for different mobile devices.
- Creating the user interface for the mobile app that the university developing.
- Working with the current Drupal based website and fixing design and browser issues.
- Providing overall interface design for a cleaner and modern appearance.

SENIOR WEB & UI MANAGER,

MNC GROUP, SINGAPORE, NOVEMBER 2009 - JULY 2012

- Manage and increase the effectiveness and efficiency of Support Services (HR, IT and Finance), through improvements to each function as well as coordination and communication between support and business functions.
- Working with the management team plus development and implementation of organizational strategies, policies and practices.
- Managing the web developing team and both the in-house and web based solution softwares used by the company.

WEB DESIGNER (TEAM LEADER)

EVOKNOW, BANGLADESH, FEBRUARY 2006 - OCTOBER 2009

- Designing all the user interfaces of the web apps and websites created in PHP
- Designing fully div and css driven websites.
- Flash movie making with action scripts and integrating with PHP and XML.
- Search Engine optimization with the best strategy to improve ranking.
- Working on fully server side development.
- Customizing wordpress blog, phpBB forum, coppermine photo gallery etc.

WEB DESIGNER

E B SOLUTIONS, BANGLADESH, AUGUST 2005 - JANUARY 2006

- Worked as a full time web designer in this Web, Software, Network, V-Sat and Automation Solutions Company.
- Designed html based websites with flash animations.
- Worked on making presentations and company brochures.

Education

ST. EDWARD'S UNIVERSITY, AUSTIN, TX, 2012 - 2014

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia

KHULNA UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BANGLADESH, 2001 - 2005

B. Sc, Computer Science and Engineering

Skills

Sketch, Invision, Craft, JIRA,HTML,CSS,JavaScript,jQuery,AngularJS, React JS, C/C++ ,Bootstrap,CSS Preprocessors, RESTful Services and APIs, Git Version Control, BMC, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Wordpress, Google Analytics, Design Thinking.